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The Chureh in Ganada,

Ut b hogding witl be collected and presepved all nhtginalle data
hearing upon the history and growth o’ the Church in Canada. Con-
inbutions are invited from those having in their possession any
matenial that might propecly come for publication in this department

BISHOP LAROQUE.

FOUNDER OF THE ORDRR OV THE PRREBCIOUS BLOOD.

am——

Transtated from Le Cousier do St. Hyadinthe for Tuu Catuo
Lic WeLkey Review,

This venerahle prelate departed this ife on Friday, the
18th ot November, at the Convent of the Precious Blood,
St. Hyacinthe e was born 1t Chambly on the 28th of
August, 1808, and in 1821 with his cousin Charl:s, who
succeeded him in the Bishopric, he entered the College of
St. Hyacimhc. which had then been founded As a stu-
dent he distinguished himself, as well by success iv his
classes, as by the practice of those virtues {for which he
was noted during the cnurse of his life. Ta 1R29, after
having finished a brilliant classical course, he embraced
tne ecclesiastical state, and on the 15th of March, 18_s,
was raised to the priesthood, by Bishop J J. Lartigue.
From this until 1%45, he remained at his Alma Mater,
filling successively and with distinction, the positions of
Professor, Director, and Superior of the institution.

In 1847 Bishop Bourget, knowing his merit, called him
to Montreai to assist kim in administering his diocese and
appointed him a Canon. In 1852, upon the termination
of the First Council of Quebec, Bishop Prince, Coadjutor
of Montreal, was delegated to carry the Decrees of that
Council to Rome, and Canon Laroque was ordered to
accompany him as secretary. During his sojourn in the
Eternal City, His Holiness Pope Pius IX., appointed him
Bishop of gydonia in partibus infidelium, and Coadjutor of
Montreal, in place of Mgr. Prince, who had been pro-
moted to the new Diocese of St. Hyacinthe. On the 28th
af October, 1852, hie was consecrated in his native parish
Church of Chambly, Ly Bishop Bourget, assisted by
twhops Guiges of Ottawa, and Cooke of Three Rivers,

‘I'he succeeding cight vears were labourious ones, and
Bishop Laraque never spared himself in seconding his
illustrious master to carry out the many great works
which be originated for the glory of God, and the salva-
tion of souls. These incessant labours brought on the
infirmity from which he suffered so much afterwards, and
which too soon compelled him to resign his episcopal
functions.

He was transferred to the Diocese of St. Hyacinthe in
1860, and suffering might be said to be the first act of his
administration, for he was immediately prostrated by a
violent attack of sciatica. For six years he suffered tor-
ments from this implacable enemy, and at length was
obliged to request the Holy Father to allow him to sur-
render his charge of the Diocese. On the 17th of August,
1865, his request was granted, and in July, 1806, his suc-
cessor, Mgr. Charles Laroque took possession of the See.
In January, 1867, Bishop Laroque was named Bishop of
Germanicopolis, and he retired to the Convent of the
Precious Blood, where he remained until his death. The
foundation ot this Commumty was the principal work of
the pious prelate dunng the short time he had charge ot
the Diocese, and after lis resignation he continued to
interest himself in its progress, taking up his residence in
the house of the Order, tor the purpose of better initiat-
ing these holy women 1n the spinit ot asceucism and their
special vocation by prousand solid instruction and advice
every day. The Commumty of the Precious Bluod s
indebled to lum tor tne Constitution which governs
them, and tor several works un spinitual subjects, among
others: * A Manuaiot Devation tu the Precious Bluod ;°
** Meditations  tor Retreats,  * Meduatons tor the
Sundays and Principal Feasts of the Year.”

Under the wise and successtur duection of its venerabie
founder, the Order has made wonderful progress. To.day,

after 26 years of cxistence, the mother house is in a pro
sperous condition, spiritual as well as temporal, and thiee
swarms have already left the hive to preach, by the ex-
ample ot thieir immolation, the glory of God—in the cities
of Mortreal, Toronto, and Ottawa, These new mona-
steries are also prespering, and vocations are flowing in
more numerously every year. God wished to recompense
even here below, ths merits of I1is faithful servant by
alloxl:'iug hiw to witness the expansion and success of his
work.

The funeral services took place on the 23rd of Novem-
ber, and were attended by an immense concourse of the
clergy and laity from all parts of the country. His Emi-
nence, Cardinal Taschereau officiated, assisted by the Rev.
Canons Leclaire and Quellette, Deacons ot Honour, Revs.
M. Duhamel and Cadotte, Deacons of the Mass; and the
Rev. Ablc> Gagnon and Decelles, Mastors of Ceremon-
ies. The Rev. M. Dupuis ot Farnham, delivered a mag-
nificent funeral oration, after which the absc.ution was
given and the remains were taken to the cemetery of the
Precious Blood, where they were laid in a special vault,
in the shadow of that Convent which he founded and
tostered. The following members of the Episcopate
occupie’! seats in the sanctuary . His Eminence, Cardinal
Taschercan, Archbishop of Quebec , His Grace, Archbishop
Lynch of Toronto; His Grace, the Archbishop of Mon-
treal, Iis Grace, the Archbishup ot Ottawa ; and their
Lordships, Bishups Moreau, of St. Hyacinthe, Lafleche,
of Thrce Rivers; Grandiu of St. Albert; and Racine,
of Sherbruvke. There were present likewise about 150
priests trom all parts of Canada and the United States.
Requiscat in pace.

GARCIA MURENO.
PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF THE SACRED HEART,
1821-1876.

From the Messenger of the Sacred Heart,

Twelve yoars ago died Gabriel Garcia Morono, the
« Liberator of bis Country, and the Martys of Civilization.”
To Ins glorious wemory Ius IX,, whose nghts he had so
nobly vindicated, erected a statue in the City of Rome. His
own cnuntry, by the voice of its logislators, bestewed upon
him theso noble and merited titles,—** Liberator, Regener-
ator, Martyr, " and, to carry his memory down to posterity,
it decreed “ that a marble statuo should be erected in his
honour,” bearing thisinsoription :—

To His Excellency Garcia Moreno,
The Greatest of the Children of Ecuador ;
Who died for his Religion and his Country,
From a Grateful Republic ¢

L

This truly great man wag born in Guayaquil, December
24th, 182, of an ancientand honourable famly, distinguish-
ed for its merit as well as for its nobility.

In consequenco of the incossaut revolations that agitated
his conntry, his father, Garcia Gomez, had suffered severe
reverses of fortune. All g children, with the exception of
the youngest—tho hero of this sketch, had finished their
education before things had come to the worst, and had gone
out into the world well qualified to make their own way in it.
Tho dovoted mother, Dora Mercedes Moreno, detormined to
take upon horself the task of forming the mind and heart of
her youngest born. She taught him piety, love of duty,
rogularity of life, and, above all, she tried to impress upon
his mind the vbeauty of an uncomplaining gpirit under the
greatost triale.

Ho was disciplined in *ho sovere school of poverty; and
Ins cradie song, saysone of bis hiographers, ** was the noise
of confliot, and tho roar of canuon.” Jusurrestions uncens-
ngly renewed, ragged crowds filling the public places with
their cries and alarms, aud the incessant bombardment of
his native city early propared him for tho stormy life ho was
destined to lead, Then a great sorrow fell upon bis devoted
mother and himsolf. At the moment when his love and
protection were most neceded, lus father was taken from
them.



